United Nations

Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/CN .4 /SR.70
AND ECONOMIQUE 2+ 7= 1948
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISE

COMMISSION Ol HUMAN RISHTS
Third Seasion
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTIETH MEETING
Held at Iake Success, New York
on Friday, 11 June 1648, at 2.30 p.m.

Chairman? Mrs, Franklin D, ROOSEVELT United States of Amorica

Ragp_orteur: Mr, Charles MALIK Lebanon
Menmbers:
Mro JO DQ Lo HOOD Auatmlia
Mr. Ro ]EBEAU BGlgium

Mr, A, S, STEPANENKO Byelorussian Soviet
Socialist Republic

Mr. G, LARRAIN Chile

Mr, P, C, CHANG China

Nr. Omar LOUTFI Egypt

Mr. Rame CASSIN France

Mrs, Hansa MEHTA India

Mr. M, do J. QUIJARO Panena

Mr, Jose D, INGLES Philippines

Mr. M, KLERKOVKIN Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Mr, A, P, PAVIOV Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

Mr., E, WIL3QY United Kingdon

Nr, R, FQNTAINA Uruguay

Mr, Josa VILFAN Yugoslavia

Alsc Eresent:

Mrs,. Analia LEDON

Cormission on Status of Wamen

NOTE: Any corrections of this reccrd should be submitted in
writing, in elither of the working languages (English ¢r Fremch), and
within twenty-four hours, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Directcr, official
Records Divisicn, Room CC-119, Lake Success., Ccrrecticns should be
accampanied or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper bearing
the appropriate symbol number and enclosed in en cnvelcpe merked
"Urgent", OQorrecticns cean be dealt with more speedily by the
services coucerned 1if delegetions will be gcod enough alsc to
incorporate them in a mimeographed copy <f the reccurd,



E/CN.4/SR.70
Page 2

Representatives of Speciallzed Agencies!

Dr. R, A; METALL

Mr, Pierre IEBAR

International Labour
Organizatian (ILO)

United Nations Educational
Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

Consultants from Non-Govermnmental Organizations:

Miss Toni QENDER

Mr. A, J. VANISTERDAEL
Mr. J, E, DRESKAR

Mr, Sartell PRENTICE, Jr.

Mr, Barnett JANNER

Mrs., W, B. PARSONS
Mrs. M, B, VANDENEERG
Mies Catherine SCHAFFFER

Dr., F, R, BIENENFELD
Mr, Stephen D, WOLKOWICZ

American Federation of
Labor (AFL)
International Pederation of
Christian Trade Unions (IFCTU}
Catholic International Union
for Social 8ervice
Commissien of the Churches
on International Affairs
Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organization for Consulta-
ion with the Econamic and
Social Council of the
United Nations
Interndtional Council of
Women
Internationel Alliancc of
Women
International Unlon of
Catholic Womon's Loagues

Worm Jewish Oongress



E/CI.L/SR.TD
Pago 2

CONTINUATION OF CONSIDERATION OF THL DRAFT INRTERNATIONAL DECLARATION ON
HUMAN RIGETS (DOCUMERT E/CH.4/95)

Article 22

The CHAIRMAN reod o stetement subtmitied by the representetive of
the Internationul Federatiocn ¢f Christien Trade Unions supporting the French
position on paregreph 2 of Article 29 and the statement of the AFL
representative. The Federeticn favoured both the content end the spirit
of the Article. It considered that ite implementation on the internation:l
level was the responsibility of J10, while on the national level it should
be implemented by both the legielaturee and the trede unions. The Federaticn
however r-de 1ts acceptance of the Article Aepondent on the edoption of an

erticle eovering the whole socicl end econamic field.

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) supported the joint India-United Kinglom amend-
ment suggesting the deletion of parsgreph 2. He considered tnet the stctement
of principle contalned in paragreph 1 was sufficlent and did not need further

elaboretion,

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslevie) favoured retemtion of peregreph 2. He wes
ready to accept the "umbrella srticle" proposed by the French representetive
but thought thet a decision om that point should be reached only efter
exemining ell the sociel, economic end culturel rights. In ite present form
the paragroph did not adequutely cover the fleld. It wes not enough to spezk
of "limitation of working hours" or of "periodic vacetions with pay" eince 1t
might be argued that thut requirement could be met for instance dby giving
workers & free Sunday. The Declaration should lay down the prigciplo towards

the reclization of which internationel development should be directed.

The CHAIRMAN put parecgreph 1 of srticle 29 to the vote.

Paragreph 1 of Article 29 was unanimously adopted.

/in answer



E/CN.k/SR.70
PE},@O L

In cnswer to & question by Mr. PAVIOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialist
Republics), the CEATRMAN explainsd that *he indie-United Kinglom emendment

proposed the deleticn of paragraph 2 of Article 29.

Mr. STEPANENED (Byelorussian Soviet Socielist Republic) pointed ocut
that since paragreph 2 contained an importent principle the Commission would
Place iteelf in the strange position of voting ageinst 1t 1f it adopted

deletion of the paragraph.

The CHAIRMAN stressed thet no guestion of oppoeing the principle
vas 1nvolved. It waes merely a matter of deciding whether 1t should be

inserted in the Declarstion &t that pdint.

The Indie-Unitcd Kinwdom proposul to delete paregraph 2 of Article 29

ves adopted by G vciea o 6.

CONSIDERATION OF ARIICLE 30

Mr. CASSIN (Frunce) introduced his amendment suggesting the inser-
tion of the words "in scientific research and® between the words "share"
and "in the benefits". In enewer to questions and suggestions by
Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium), the CBEAIRMAN end Mr. CHANG (China},
the French representative explained that cultural 1life included science but
that he wished to ley particular stress on the participution of even

uneduceted persons in . scentiflc progress.

Mr. CHANG (China) proposed the replacement of the lust part of the
sentence after "share" by "in scientific advencement" and recalled .hat

the phrase was derived frcm Bacon.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) favoured the
article because it emphasized the right of "everyone" to participate in
culturel life. The benefits of sclence were not the property of & chosen
few but the heritage of the people. He stressed that the task of science

[wes to



E/CN.%/SR.70
Pege 5
wus o work for the advoncament of peaceful .ims end to meke Lumen
life better. In the USSR science aid culture belonged to 11, :nd

tremendous progress hud been achieved in meking the benofits of

culture cccessidble to broodest mneses,

After Mr. CBAIG (China) had drawn the Comrissions' atitention
to the fact thet the time orizinrlly eset ncide for the plenciy meeting
of the Cammiesion had elepoed, Mc. CASSIN (Frence) moved thet the
disoussion should be contimuied until a decleion on the Article could
be recached.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingian) eeconded the motion of the French

representative.

It wag decided br 11 votes to 1 to comtimue conglderation of the

Article,

The CBAIRMAN requested the members to limit thoir remearks to

the i1ssues presented by the Article and not to introduce extranoous metter:

In ensvwer to Mr. STEPARENED (Byeloruesian Soviet Socieliet
Republic), wno hed pointed out thet the USSR representetive hed not
finiehed his observetions, she suid that Mr. Pavlov had been maxing

a generel statement not directly linked with the Article wider oconsideratio

Mr. CHANG (Chinz) meintained thet his emendment was furthest

removed frum the originel text and consequently should be voted first.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) withdrew his own amendment and supported

the Chinsse proposel.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) submitted
the following amesndment:

/"In the



E/CH.4/SR.70
Page 6
"In the advencement of sclence which should serve the interecsts
of the progress of menkind, the cause of peace, and co-operation

amonget peoples”.

The CHAIRM'N put the USSR smendment to the vote ss furthest
removed. from the origlpal draft.

The USSR amendment was rejected by O votes to 4, with 3 ebetentions.

After a short discussion the Chinese smendment wus adopted by

8 votes to 3, with 5 ebstentions,

r, CASSIN (France) proposed the addition of e second paregreph
to Article 30. The paragraph in gquestion would read:
“Everyone is also entitled to the protection of the morel amd
moteriel interests relating to the inventions or any literary,
scientific or artistic work of which he is the author.”

He stated thut the Bogota Coenference hed adopted o similar provision.

Mre. MEHTA (India)considered that frticle 14 of the Declaration
nrde fufficient provielouns for the problem at 4ssue. She would oppose
the incluslon of a separate Article which would single out only &

section of the peopls.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingiom) shered the view of the Indian
representotive. He felt that no special category of people should be
singled out beceuse this might lead to the necesgity of mentioning

other groups.

Mr. IARRAIN (Chile) strongly supported the French proposal and

vas gratified that it was based on the Boguta Declarstion.

Mr, FONTAINA (Uruguay) favoured the French proposal and
essoclated himself with the representntive of Chile. He disagreed with

the views of the Imdlan and United Kingiom :epresentetives end polnted



E/CN.4 /SR.70
Page 7
out thet the Declaration of Humen Right; bad mede provisions for the
right of cther groups but had lsft intelloctual workers without

protection,

The CHAIRMAN, speaklng as the representative of the United
States of Americe, pointed out thet the Unlted Natlons Declaretion wes
shorter than thet sdopted at Bogota. The latter document dealt with
copyright vwhich was & problem of intermational lew,. She opposed
iixclusion of the French smeninent.
The French smeniment wos rejoctod by 6 votes to 3, with 5

abstentlons.
oy v A AT Awm weNs s s TR et @t F7 M » . WLER S v e A e
CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT ARTICLES 25/26 “WEPARED BY THE DRAFTING

SUB-CMMITTEE (DOCUMENT E/CN.4/127)

The CHAIRMAN reed the following new dreft for Articles 25/26
prepared by the Drefting Sub-Camnittee:
“"l. Everycne hes the right to social security. This includes
the right to a stenderd of living and soclal services adequcte

for the heslth end well-being of himself end his family and to

gecurity in the event of (aguinst the consequences of ) uﬁemployment ,

slckneas, dlsebility, old age or chher lack of livelihood in

clrcumstances beyond his control.
"2. Mother uni child have the right to speciel ceras and
aseistonce.”

She pointed out that the Drafting Sub-Committee in proposing that
text, had recommended that a preliminary vote should be teken as to:
vhother the words "egainst the consequences of" (proposed by the
representetive of France) should be substituted for "in the event of"
(proposed by the representative of the United Kingdom).

Mr. CASSIN



E/ON b /SR.7T0
Paye 8

Mr. CASSIN (France) seid the words "egeinst the conseguences
of" appeared in the text adopted at the second session of the Commission
and also in the Bogote Convention., He felt they were more appropriate

then the words "in the event of".

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) replying to & question raised by
Mr. MALIK (Lebencn), eaid his delegation hed proposed the words "in the
event of unemployment, sickness etc.” because one of the consequences
of sickness or old-ege, for instance, might well be death, and no one

could be assured securlty against such a possibility.

The CEAIRMAN, specking as the representetive of the_ United Stetes
of America. seld her delegation supported the words "in the event of”
as there vere many consequences of sickness, disabllity etc. agalnst

which the individuel could not possibly be protected.

Mr. PAVLOV (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republice) saild he had
campared the texts of fArticles 25 and 26 in the drert adopted at the second
pession of the Cammlssion with the new text proposed by the Drafting
Sub-Committes, ond considered that the latter was not an improvement. All
reference to houslng and medicel assistance hed been deleted. He asked

for clarificetion of the word "security" cs used in the text.

The CHAIRMAN considered that the words "everyone has the right
to social security”, which appeered in the new draft, meant that everyone
had a right to & stonderd of living and social services adequate for the

health and well-being of himself end family.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) supported the Chalrmsn's remerks.
The Drefting Sub-Committee ncd not delet<d reforence to medical aseistence
and housing -- thoss services were included in the broad terms used in the

new text,
/The term "security"



E/CN.L/SR.70
Page O
The term "security" meant security against unemploymsnt, etc. To
use the term "sociel security" wduld be a mistake because in the United
Kinglom, for exemple, the meening 6f that term went far beyond that

of the word "security".

Mr. METALL (Internstional Lebour Orgenization), referring to
the new text of Articles 25/26, felt the Commission wes placing a
new definition on the words "soclal security" and giving 1t the seme
meening as the right to & stendard of living and adequate social

gervices etc. He suggested that the phrase "security in the event of"

The word "sickness" shoul& either be deieted, as slckneass was
a form of disability, or the word “"disebility" changed to read
"invelidity". He suggested that the first paregraph of Articles 25/26
should be red:afted to reed:

"Everyone has the right to a standard of living, and to

soclal services adequate for the health and well-belng of

himself and family, and to social security including protection

in the event of unemployment, sickness, invelidity, old age and

the loss of livelihood in circumstaences beyord his control.”

The CHATTMAN felt that it would be unwise for ths Commission
to use the term “socisl security" in a differsnt sense from that 1n
which 1t wae used by the International Lebour Organization. The term
"d1sadility” might be used to cover both sickness and invalidity, and
in thet connection she supported the text adopted at the second
seselon of the Commissioen,

Mr. PAVLOV



E/CN.L/SR.T0
Page 10

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) poihted
out that sickness in itself did not.alweys result in disebility. He

doubted the velue of the amendmbnt suggested.

Mr. HOOD (Australia),referring to an embiguity in the English
text of Articles 25/26 prepared by the Drafting Sub-Committee,suggested
that the word "to" should be Inserted in the second line before the

words "social services".

Mr. MALIK (Lebsnon) seld Articles 25/26 should be drafted

in such a wry as to leave no doubt that sick people who could still

Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the emendment suggested by the
representative of the Interpational Lebour Office, provided thet it
was divided into two sections as follows:

"(1) Everycne hae the right to = stendaerd of living and to
social servicee adequate for the heaslth and wellebeing of himself
and his family.

(2) Everyone has the. right to social secwrity including

protection in cases of unemployment, sickness, invalidity, etc,

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the term "loss of livelihood"

should be chenged to resd "lack of livelihood" in ordsr to cover the

case ¢of children.

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) considered that the last part

of the amendment should be redrafted to readi

"sickness, disability, old ege or other lack of livelihood,

in circumstances beyond his control."

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.T0
Page 11

The CHAIRMAN, replying o Mr. MALIK (Lebenon), suid the
clause "adequate for the health end well-beinz of himeelf and his
fomily" covered both the right to a standerd of living and the

right to soclal services.

Mr, METALL (Internationcl Labour Organization), replying to
Mr, WILSON (United Kingdam), who questioned the use of the words "socicl
security", said thaet he coneidered those words hed too wide a definition
only when they appeared at the beginning of the peregraph. hs they at
present appeared 1n the middle of the paragreph they covered what wes
simply & fect in the legislation of most countries. The Declaration
was not defining social security, 1t wes merely saying whet should be

provided under social security,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) considered

that Articles 25/26 should contain some mention of soclel insurance.

Mr. METALL /International Lebour Office) pointed out thet
the words "social security" =8 used in the dreft text of irticles 25/26

included &1l mecsures of social insurance.

Mr. WILSON (United Kinglom) emphasized the fact that it might
be dengerous to use the term "soclul security" es it did not mean the
same thing in all countries. The insertion of those worde 1n the middle
of perugruph 1 of Articles 25/26 did not improve the text, and he would

therefore vote sgainst their 1.::lusion.

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgiun: supported the amendment suggested by the

representetlive of the Intern: ..onal Lebour Office.

Mr. CASSIN (France, --onsidered thet the words "sociel security”
should be retained. The Cormission would not be carrying out ite tesk
in a proper manner if those worde were omitted fram the Declaration.

/Mr. PAVLOV



F/CN.s/SR.T0
Page 12

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) reiteruted
his previous remsrks regarding Articles £5/26, and suggested that the
amended text proposed by the representative of the ILO should be

circulated in writing.

After & brief discussion, in which the CHATRMAN end the
representatives of URUGUAY, BELGIUM, YUGOSLAVIA, anmd the UNION OF SOVIET
SOCIALIST REPUBLICS took part, the last-named formally moved, under
rule 52 of the rules of procedure, the adjournment of the debate on
the smend d text for Articles 25/26 submitted by the representative

of the International Labour Organization.

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) supported the proposel of the

USSR representative.

The CHATRMAN scid the discussion of the dreft text submitted
by the representative of the Intermational Labour Organization would

be adjourned until Mondey morning, 14 June.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet S>cialiet Republics) having
proposed thet the Commisaion should take up the discussion of Article 31,
the CHAIRMAN asked membere of the Cammission to vote on whether
they wished to continue the discussion . the "umbrella" clause or of
Article 31, or to adjourn immediately i:: order that the sub-commlttees
might meet.

The Camission decided to adjourn by ten votes to none, with six

abetentions.

The meeting rose at 5.15 p.nm.






